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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 4:27 PM

To: Darren; Claims; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Julie Mangubat

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003655/JM || Ol- SGT1633D (Red) TP- SLW3011K ||
Est:0.00 || Teamwork Garage

Attachments: 2019_08_05_10_10_16.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange for TP PRS for SLW3011K.
Please see below information for details.

Kindly confirm. Ju 1
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget Trusted

Servi
Direct Avord’
msurance testo

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 2:06 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF : 1908-07 // YOUR REF : SGT1633D ACCIDENT INVOLVINGSGT1633D AND SLW3011K | |
C10003655

Dear vy,
Please appoint LKK

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474

From: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 10:11 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Subject: OUR REF : 1908-07 // YOUR REF : SGT1633D ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGT1633D AND SLW3011K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF : 1908-07
YOUR REF : 5GT1633D

Dear Sir / Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SLW3011K
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGT1633D AND SLW3011K ON 01.08.2019.

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report and notification of Pre-repair inspection
for your attention.

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction-Amendment No. 1 of
2016 of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention.
Thank you and have a nice day.

Regards,

Shu Shawn

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue



. #01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474

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
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



2019/8/6 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

7 X'Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 452A
£ Vehicle Details T e St ]
Vehicle No.: SLW3011K
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 06 Aug 2019
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: E 200CGlI
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2009
Engine No.: 27186030030892
Chassis No.: WDD2120482A157584
Maximum Power Output: 135.0kW (181 bhp)
Open Market Value: $51,195.00
Original Registration Date: 14 Apr 2010
First Registration Date: 14 Apr 2010
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $51,195.00
Elntended PARE Rebate Dot S e s R
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 13 Apr 2020
PARF Rebate Amount: $25,597.00
ElIntended COE Rebate Detal S ey o o e CR I
COE Expiry Date: 13 Apr 2020
COE Category: B -Car(1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $36,089.00
COE Rebate Amount: $2,476.00
Total Rebate Amount: $28,073.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Aug 2019

OK

https://vrl.ita.gov.sg/ita/vri/faction/enquireKebateByrFublicBeroreLereginput /FUNU T HUN_IU=FU3U4UUY | |

mn



2019/8/7 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

.

saCAarRMART.CON
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYE

» Mercedes-Benz E200 Used Vehicle List (20 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation RegDate EngCap Mileage Company Availabi
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $35,600 $15,030 /yr 07-Apr-2010 1,796 cc 130,000 km Car Empire Automobiles Availal
CGI Pte Ltd

Low Mileage, Consignment Unit, C&C Unit, Interior/Exterior Condition Looks New, Well Maintained, Good Condition, Classy Black With Beige
Interior, Bank And In House Loan Available, Trade In Are Welcom...

Office No. - 69097310
Roy Koh - 90483502 | Jay Teo - 92789173 | Ritz Wong - 98538371 | Desmond - 91525221

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $36,800 $18,210 /yr 01-Apr-2010 1,796 cc 138,000 km D&L Auto Trading Availal
CGI Elegance

New 10 Years COE At $76800, 100% Guaranteed Accident Free, Beautiful Black Genuine Leather, All Wear And Tear Parts Fully Replaced, 8C
Loan At 2.28%, Guaranteed Loan For Bad Credit/Ex Bankruptcy, Vie...

Office No. - 62960188
Darren Low - 96236322

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $38,000 - 29-Jan-2010 1,796 cc 130,000 km Easy Auto Availal
CGI Elegance

Luxury And Spacious C&C Unit! No Repairs Needed At All. Wear And Tear Had Replaced. Genuine Tip Top Condition. Actual Owners Are 3 Or
Another 4 Transfer Of Owners Are Due To Selling Of 2 Times Bidd...

Office No. - 63867787
Deric - 93862521

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $38,800 - 18-Jan-2010 1,796 cc 86,000 km High Speed Motor Availal
CGI

New Road Tax Till Jan 19, Low Mileage, C&C Unit, Serviced By Agent, Interior/Exterior Condition Looks New, Well Maintained, Good Conditio
Bank And In House Loan Available, Trade In Are Welcome, Powe...

Office No. - 64568190
Manjit Singh - 81835427 | Harjinder Singh - 93386317

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $39,000 $12,730 /yr 02-Aug-2010 1,796 cc 125,000 km Dream Selection Pte Ltd Availal
CGI Elegance

Guaranteed Buy Back At $27K. 1 Owner. Beautiful Condition. Comes With Warranty And Servicing Package. Call Now For Viewing.

Office No. - 62422212
Jaslyn - 98823331 | Vincent - 96335503

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $39,200 $14,610 /yr 13-Jul-2010 1,796cc 93,396 km EU Automobile Pte Ltd  Availal
CGI

Rare Unigue Green. Elegance Model. Agent Unit. Wear And Tear Parts Replaced With Praven Invoice To Ensure You With Absolute Peaceful
Drive. Beautiful Flawless Interior.Low Mileage By Careful Qwner, Ca...

Office No. - 67771515

Dalton - 86008130 | Jacky - 81066106 | Louis - 86282886 | Patrick - 98593180

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $39,800 £14,940 /yr 20-1ul-2010 1,796 cc - Car Design Motor Availal
CGI

6 Months Warranty Provided! PARF Value + Body At $27k! Only Paying $12K+ For 1Year Usage! Perfect For Short Term Use/Future COE
Renewal. Most Of The Wear And Tear Have Replaced, Accident Free. Shop Wi...

Office No. - 67468820

Vicky - 85557476 | Letchman - 91679361 | James - 91801313 | Kenn - 91197270

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $40,800 $18,700 /yr 12-Jul-2010 1,796 cc 146,176 km Grand Motoring Availal
CGI Coupe

Consignment Unit, Fussy Owner, Very Well Maintain, New Tyres, New Road Tax, No Repair Needed, Best For Short Term Drive, COE Renew:
Own This Luxury Coupe Now! Strictly View By Appointment Only.

Office No. - 66590283

Terence Quah - 90066832

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $40,988 $13,810 /yr 16-Nov-2010 1,796 cc 222,500 km Platinum Group Pte Ltd  Availal
CGI Avantgarde

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Mercedes-Benz E200&RPG=20&VEH=084RGD=20108AVL=... 1/3



MNA118101540 / National Assessment Centre Services - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02/08/2019 17:33
SUBMITTED BY: Jackson Ho Zhao Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
02/08/2019 17:33

01/08/2019 19:00

KJE TWDS CHOA CHU KANG WAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLW3011K

TIN HTUT

S2654452A

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-90050773
OFFICE-80050773

MERCEDES-BENZ
E 200CGil

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5098678093-01

ALEX CHEN

S9672989H

01/10/1996

OUTDOOR

17/02/2016

3 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97120546

OFFICE-97120546
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 24



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT - T/20190801/2202.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 312 BUKIT BATOK STREET 32
#05-81

650312
NO
CHILDREN

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3
YES
NO

YES

YES

CHOA CHU KANG NPC

ROAD: 20 CHOA CHU KANG ST 52 #01-02 , POSTCODE: 689286 ,

COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

SGT1633D

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 24



Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Vehicle Registration Number SLZ3842M
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name ALEX CHEN
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain NECK & BACK
Injured person in which vehicle? SLW3011K
Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 24



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1)

2)
3)

4)

5)
6)

7

B]

Please report correctly on the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

This form must be completed by the policy holder and/or the authorised

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation o withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

The issue and acceptance of this form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the
Iinsurance companies.

ANY TRISE rEpC 0 1O the PONCE TOr INVESIEESR DT,

The report be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent Lo the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies
of the report being made available aforesaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that.

(a) My insurer. my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use.
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in the [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
personal information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be callectively referred to as the “insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firm, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as police), for the purpose(s) of :

(1 Processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(1 Investigations the accident and/or my claims;

{10} Carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me,

(Iv) Administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statement, invoices, feports of notices Lo me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well as
on the external cover of envelops/mail packages); and/or

v Complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively
the “purposes”)

(b] Allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyer/law firms, may/are permitted
to callect, use, disclose and/or process my personal information for one or more of the above purposes; and

(¢} My personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurer and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents (Including their lawyer/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above
purposes.

(d) My personal information will also be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future daims.

{e) The information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{n To all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating. investigation, controlling or managing

fraud, regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposed stated, o
(n For complying with requirements under my regulations, laws or court orders.

£

Policy holder’s signature Driver's dmtnu reporting centre pﬂﬂn&l‘s Signature
Date / time: (if driver is not policy holder) Date / time:

Date / time:

Poge 5

Page 4 of 24



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

. .GE’E“E

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

A-SLnzellk
8- SaTIe33D

- 7

Reley 4o gone veport

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

=

Policy holder’s signature Driver’s signature reporting centre
Date & time: %mhmwﬂ«hﬂ.ﬂ NRIC/FIN No.:
me:

s Signature

Page 6
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Police Report

SINGAPORE ll lm
Police Station Of Ongin: lol4
Choa Chu Kang N.P.C Report No. T/20180801/2202
20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02
SINGAPORE 689286
Tel No: 1800-7659999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No
01/08/2018 23:24 185
ALEX CHEN APT BLK 312 BUKIT BATOK STREET 32 #05-81 SINGAPORE
650312
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S8672989H Home/Office: Mobile: 97120546
Nationality: Email:
_MYANMAR N L
Sex. Age. Date of Birth: | Type of Informant.
Male 22 01/10/1996 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English
Occupation Driving Licence Information
National Service Full Time Class: 3 Date of Expiry.

kb

',1—7“.'"1! S inrmating of the Acele 'wﬂ'm- "
Sener; nformatic ~f the Acclident
HTOTIMAaUOn U1 e ALLUSnL E = _—

Location:
KRANJI EXPRESSWAY

Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2 |

CHOA CHU KANG WAY g
Y

Weather Road Surface: Road Speed Limit ;
Clear Dry |
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:

Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance

Yes _—

SLW3011K | Car MERCEDES |E200 Seriously | 0
NZ Damaged

SLZ3842M | Car Slightly 1
Damaged

Page 6 of 24



Police Report

SINGAPORE
oy TR DAY

Police Station Of Origin: 2004
Choa ChuKang NP C Report No T/20180801/2202
20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02

SINGAPORE 689266 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-7659999

rossing:
b ol B D p i e g AN A e L ke e % e o
R S SUBRAMANIYAN §7004728D
Related Vehicle | SGT1633D (Car) Contact No.| 91057245
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class' NiL
Driving Date of Expiry. NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Da nted Medical Leave NIL of | NIL
Name ALEX CHEN ID No S9672088H
Related Vehicle | SLW3011K (Car) Contact No.| 97120546
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

Related Vehicle | SLZ3842M (Car) Contact No.| 91113132

Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 01/08/2019 at around 1858hrs . | was traveling along KJE near exit towards Choa Chu Kang Way , on
the left most entering Choa Chu Kang Way . Al the point of time, the lane was congested as a lot of
vehicie was exiting into Choa Chu Kang Way My vehicle ( SLW3011K) was slowing moving forward and |
was also applying break every now and then to maintain a safe distance Suddenly , felt a impact from the
rear of my vehicle | immediately applied break. however. | still felt my vehicle moving forward. resulting in
collision with the vehicle(SLZ3842M) at the front.

Subsequently. the vehicle came 1o a stop. | alighted my vehicle to check what happened. | observed that

Page 7 of 24



Police Report

SINGAPORE IIIIIIIIIIY!;!!!!QEQIIIIII

POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Ongin sors
Choa Chu Kang NP C Report No T/20180801/2202
20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02

SINGAPORE 689286 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-7659999

a white heavy vehicle reversing and drove off into KJE. A vehicle , SGT1833D collided onto my vehicle
from the rear

As the other drivers alighted, we make a check of all partes The driver from SGT1633D informed that he
felt pain from the right shoulder and night wrist The other driver (SLZ3842M) informed that he and his
child (passenger) is fine | hit my head against the steering wheel and | felt strain at my neck and right
shoulder However. | have ye! to seek medical attention

Subsequently . Traffic Police arrived and spoke 10 all parties. Ambulance subsequently arrived and

conveyed the driver from SGT16330 to the hospital. | then provided my details to the Traffic police
Subsequently . | contacted my insurance company and my vehicle was towed away
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Police Report

SINGAPORE -
POLICE FORCE LT

Police Station Of Origin: ‘oie
Choa Chu Kang NP.C Report No T/20180801/2202
20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02

SINGAPORE 689286 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-7658688

Sketch Plan
Infermant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report If you don't have

the WWF'MS stating the report number as reference
u‘ft‘l Officer Recording The Report Signature Of Informant:
ONG NAM [4
39l2 A "KE:N ature fﬁf /’)é
Signature Of Interpreter. Date/Time:
Not applicable R e 01/08/2018 23:24
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case
TPIGIT/
Sgt 2 HO JIEKANG, IVAN
Contact No - 65476170

Authentication Stamp
NP188
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
-_ PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref  CS3/AGI19013664/Gef3e2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)190 CLEMENCEAU Date: ~ 23-08-2018 I"I‘IIH"“"”II
AVENUE #03-01 S S C SINGAPORE 239924
Code: AGI
; Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SGT 16833D Veh. Inspected SLW3011K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10003655/UM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From IVY RATILLA Assign Date 05/08/2019
P ! Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ E 200 c.c 1796
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. WDD2120482A157584 Colour SILVER
Odometer 112060 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/55 R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/55 R186 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 225/55 R16 MICHELIN 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION., -Z—._:—__:f—'\_— :ID
5. General Information
Accident Date 01/08/2019 Inspect Date / Time 06/08/2018 ( 05:30 PM )
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-24 SINGAPORE 408934
|5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $8,000-510,000
|5b. Estimate Days of Repair
[ |ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 10 Working Days
Report Ref No. CS3/AGI19013664/Gcf3e2
Inspected By
z{rsuo QIANG E.uu CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
Automotive Assessor

replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so af his or her own risk.

BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng,PE, MInstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and banefit of the Clisnt named on the front page of this Report




